

PROPOSED REMOVAL FROM THE HAZARDOUS SITES LIST

CONTACTS & INFORMATION

Comments accepted: September 1 - October 3, 2016

Submit comments to:

Carol Johnston - Site Manager P.O. Box 47775 Olympia, WA 98504-7775 Phone: 360-407-6263 E-mail: carol.johnston@ecy.wa.gov

Document review locations:

Lacey Timberland Library 500 College St. Lacey, WA 98503 (360) 491-3860

WA Department of Ecology Southwest Regional Office

300 Desmond Drive SE Lacey, WA 98503 By appointment only: Contact Susie Baxter, (360) 407-6365 or PublicDisclosureSWRO@ecy.wa.gov

Website:

https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gsp/ Sitepage.aspx?csid=5366

Public Involvement Questions:

Stacy Galleher Public Involvement Coordinator Phone: (360) 407-6255 Email: Stacy.Galleher@ecy.wa.gov

Facility Site ID #: 5465157

Cleanup Site ID #: 5366

7 Eleven Food Store 230325983H

The Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology) invites you to comment on the removal of the 7 Eleven Food Store site off the Hazardous Sites List. The box on the left shows where you can find a No Further Action letter that describes how cleanup is complete.

Site Background and Cleanup

From 1984 to 2014, the site was a gas station located at 3541 Martin Way East in Olympia. In June 1995, while upgrading the gas piping, they found a leaking dispenser. The site was then put on the Hazard-ous Sites List. The soil and groundwater near the dispensing area was polluted with petroleum hydrocarbons and related volatile organic compounds.

In 2014, all of the gas storage tanks and gas structures were removed along with a total of 1,393 tons of petroleum contaminated soil. Currently, the site is a paved parking lot for the 7 Eleven food store.

After cleanup, we did not find any of the contaminants listed above in the groundwater. However, we did find lead in a few groundwater samples.

After more testing, we found that the lead likely came from soil in those samples rather than the water. The level of lead we found in the soil was far below the cleanup level, and the level does not affect drinking water. Ecology considers cleanup complete.

What Happens Next?

- After the comment period ends, Ecology will respond to any comments.
- We may require further sampling or cleanup based on information given by the public. Otherwise, we will remove the site from the Hazardous Sites List.



What is the Hazardous Sites List?

After Ecology has determined a site's potential threat to human health and the environment, it is placed on this list. Sites must go through cleanup and meet state standards before Ecology can remove them from the list.





PO Box 47775 Olympia, WA 98504-7775

Ecology wants your comments on removing 7 Eleven Food Store from the Hazardous Sites List



Public Comment Period September 1—October 3, 2016

Facility Site ID #: 5465157

Cleanup Site ID #: 5366

Special accommodations

To request ADA accommodation including materials in a format for the visually impaired, call Ecology at (360) 407-6300.

Persons with impaired hearing may call Washington Relay Service at 711. Persons with speech disability may call TTY at 877-833-6341.

¿Habla Español? Si necesita esta información en español, contáctenos a preguntas@ecy.wa.gov.